
MEMORANDUM

Preliminary Annual ReportSubject:- Dr* FeemsterTo:
From: Dr. Hinton
Date: December 5, 1944

Enclosed is the report of the Wassermann
Laboratory for rhe first eleven months of 1944•



LABOWOHT
Chief '

Tests anti Examinations1.

for the first eleven months of 1944.
tests for syphilis

2 1 aboratory Approval

Other Activities3»

A study de of the ly./hcyrunuloma vonereuia complement fixa­tion test, and it ws found to he too inaccurate to ho roocaaaended.

the total number of teats rerfon^od has 
decreased from 631,73? for the first elevon months of 1943, to 480,522 ~ „ * ■.■■/. This represents a decrease of
•23.9/ in the total number of tests, and. a decrease of 24/ in serologic This decrease -.-as due to a sharp decline in speci­
mens received from the Selective Service 3o.?.rds and induction Stations.

As shown in the table,

A;;.a part of a ?enieillin Therapy Study being conducted ■xj the Do. artwont, this laboratory is doinp Hinton ana ?9.itn titrations on pe&Leillin-treated syphilitic cases submitted by the-Venereal Disease Clinics throughout the State.

The serologic method used in the ffaseensann Labors 1- ,-ry for. the detection of syphilis was again evaluated by the United States Public Health Service.

In the program '.vithiz. the Corimonwealth for evaluating the ' ©r- for&aneo of laboratories in thi . .logic detection of syphilis, sixty- one instituti .m v/ere reecvm;end8d for approval for testing blood for transfusion nur--.>ses, iind seventeexi institutions for ...orforr. ing standard serologic tests for syphilis.

’.I-. A. Hinton, K. D.,
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Tests and Examinations •1*

HINTON
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